



St. Louis Chapter of the Geo-Institute

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date and Time: October 5, 2018, 7:30 am

Meeting Location: Geotechnology, 11816 Lackland Road Suite 150, St. Louis MO

Meeting Attendees: Shari Cunningham (Chair), Jake Schaeffer (Vice-Chair), Dennis Boll, Lyle Simonton, Kent Wray (phone), Jeff Fouse, Xiaomin You

1. Geo-Structures Confluence 2018:

- a. It was decided that \$1500 sponsorship fund will be distributed equally at \$375 per school among 4 universities (SIUE, SIUC, MS&T, Mizzou) students who have requested funds to attend Geo-Structures Confluence.
- b. If additional request is received from these or other universities in the future, committee can request unbudgeted funds through ASCE board.
- c. Shari to communicate this information with schools.
- d. For next year budget, it was suggested to make line items for funding available upon request to each school (SLU, MS&T, MU, SIUE, SIUC) rather than one lump sum of sponsorship/donation.
- e. Conference registration is about the same so far as it was last year. Early registration ends on October 12.

2. Webinars:

- a. Two possible webinars were picked up for February. Final decision will be made in next month meeting.

3. ASCE Luncheon:

- a. A discussion was held for possible topics/speakers for ASCE luncheon in March.

4. Next meeting:

- a. **Date and Time:** November 9, 2018 at 7:30 am
- b. **Location:** Geotechnology, 11816 Lackland Road Suite 150, St. Louis MO